

ROGER DONDIS

VALENCIA, CA 91354

1-818-397-8480 santos_dondis@yahoo.com

linkedIn: [RDondis Linked In](#) IMDb: [Roger Dondis IMDb](#)

website: rdondis.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly creative and innovative Animation Artist with years of experience and a passion for bringing characters and stories to life. Proven capacity to clearly and effectively work with teams from a variety of animation backgrounds and styles. Always enthusiastic to take on challenges of increasing complexity.

SKILLS

- Working for Disney TVA for over a decade in various capacities ranging from Post Production Director, Storyboard Supervisor, Overseas Supervising Director, Storyboard Artist and more.
- Solid understanding of animation pipeline in both 2D and 3D projects
- Experience supervising all aspects of 3D pipeline, from modeling, rigging, Layout, animation, texture & lighting to compositing and post production.
- Dependable, hard worker and always a team player.

SOFTWARE

Storyboard Pro, Photoshop, Premiere, Blender

WORK HISTORY

STORYBOARD ARTIST | 04/2021 to 2023

Pure Imagination – Sherman Oaks, CA

- Storyboard Artist on Lego's *DREAMZzz* show

STORYBOARD ARTIST | 04/2020 to 2021

WILD CANARY - Burbank, CA

- Storyboard Artist on Disney's *Puppy Dog Pals* show

STORYBOARD ARTIST/RETAKE SUPERVISOR | 03/2017 to 04/2020

DISNEY TVA - Burbank, CA

- Storyboard Artist on *Mickey's Mixed Up Adventures*.
- Retake Supervisor on *Big Hero 6 TV Series (2D)*.
- Storyboard Artist on *Mickey and The Roadster Racers*.

STORYBOARD ARTIST | 11/2016 to 02/2017

WILD CANARY - Burbank, CA

- Storyboard Artist on Disney's *Puppy Dog Pals* series

STORYBOARD SUPERVISOR/ STORYBOARD ARTIST | 07/2007 to 10/2016

DISNEY TVA - Burbank, CA

- Storyboard Supervisor on *The 7D TV Series*
- Storyboard Supervisor on *Mickey Mouse Clubhouse*
- Post Production Director on *Mickey Mouse Clubhouse, The Wizard of Dizz*
- Storyboard Artist on *Jake and the Neverland Pirates*.

OVERSEAS SUPERVISOR | 8/2008 to 10/2008

TOON CITY - Makati, Philippines

- Supervised overseas production on Disney's *Mickey Mouse Clubhouse*.

OVERSEAS SUPERVISOR | 1/2005 to 6/2007

DQ Entertainment - Hyderabad, India

- Supervised overseas production on Disney's *Mickey Mouse Clubhouse*.

ANIMATION SCHOOL DIRECTOR | 01/2003 to 6/2004

Kantana - Bangkok, Thailand

- Created and supervised courses on story development, storyboarding, animation and designed for Kantana Studio's animation school.

CREATIVE DIRECTOR | 1/2001 to 12/2003

Toonz Animation - Trivandrum, India

- Acted as the studio's creative director and helped create, develop and direct the TV Series *The Adventures of Tenali Raman*.

OVERSEAS SUPERVISOR/TV AD DIRECTOR | 7/1995 to 1/2001

Wild Brain – San Francisco, CA

- Acted overseas supervisor for Wild Brain at Wang Films studios in Taiwan
- Directed TV Commercials
- In-Between & Clean Up Supervisor

CLEAN UP & IB /TV AD DIRECTOR | 7/1991 to 6/1995

(Colossal) Pictures – San Francisco, CA

- Directed TV Commercials
- In-Between & Clean Up Supervisor
- Animator, Designer, Clean Up & IB Artist

EDUCATION

Washington University – St. Louis, MO

- Bachelor in Fine Arts, Illustration